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August 12, 1994
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Leonard 0Oil Company
P.O. Box 708
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: Leonard 0il Company
State B-7717 Well No.1
Section 2, T19S, R29E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentleman:

A recent inspection of this well indicates that it is leaking and
not properly plugged. Our files contain a plugging report for the
well dated June 29, 1953.

We request that you review your records and contact us concerning
the plugging of the well.

We will appreciate your cooperation. Please let us hear from you
by September 15, 1994.

> 7y ‘
Fim Morrow

Acting Supervisor, Dist. II
JM/sp

CC: Ray Smith
Gary Williams
File
Rand Carroll- Santa Fe
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